
 

 

NOTICE OF A 
 DESIGNATED PUBLIC MEETING 

OF 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

CYC (Community Youth Center) 

A California Non-Profit Corporation 

 

Interested members of the public are hereby notified of and invited to attend 
a semi-annual Designated Public Meeting of the Board of Directors pursuant 
to San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 12, Section L. The meeting will 
be held virtually on Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact 
Community Relations Manager, Ben Mok - benm@cycsf.org or 415-775-2636 
Extension 242 for the link to the meeting.                                    

This meeting will be held on Thursday, May 8, 2025 from 6:30 p.m. to 8:00 
p.m. for the purpose of the transaction of business as may be brought before 
the Board of Directors. A period of 30 minutes at the beginning will be 
designated for the public to address the Board on any items of interest to the 
public relating to the operations of or services provided by CYC. 

                     ​   ​  

Jaynry Mak, Chair 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ben Mok
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: DPH-sarahw; Wendy Lee; Jenny Liu
Subject: Community Youth Center of SF Sunshine Meeting Notice 5.08.2025
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 3:56:52 PM
Attachments: CYC Sunshine Meeting Notice 5.8.2025.pdf

 

Dear Board of Supervisors Clerk,

The Community Youth Center is hosting a sunshine meeting of the Board of Directors on
Thursday, May 8, 2025. Please see attached .pdf of the meeting details to fulfill the Nonprofit
Public Access Ordinance requirements to post. Please confirm receipt of this email and if there
are any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Ben Mok
Community Relations Manager
benm@cycsf.org  

Community Youth Center of San Francisco (CYC)
980 Clement Street
San Francisco, California 94118
Tel: 415.775.2636 Ext. 242
Mobile: 925.785.7039

www.cycsf.org

Youth are the center of our community.

NOTICE: The information and any attachments contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and/or
protected from disclosure or unauthorized use. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify CYC immediately by replying to this message and then deleting
it. All emails sent to this address will be received by CYC (Community Youth Center) or one of its
subsidiaries/affiliates and may be archived or reviewed. CYCSF.org accepts no liability for any loss or damage
arising from this email, any virus transmitted, or its attachments.
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